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THE DEPI'TY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
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Ibnorable filliar Clark
Ibputy Secretsr:f of State
Ibpartnent of State
trashlngton, Irc 20520

Dear Bill,
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tltth referctrce. to the srG ou tlbya lbrch 26, anil thet rerorenaur to'the presideut oD Lhls subJeil,li u"ii"r"thc folloriDg approach shoulil be taten:
- Tae us should start rith those reasures rhtch rill

serye to strengthcn o' actloa later on, rhtl
retallstot7 rcasures
ue are stlll too vulne
a rofe forceful cncorrrr

- xe should p18tr aud dcsiga, horcyer, a, nore arbittous
ttbya poltcy that could-ba iDtttet;d tater on nen -

our essets and, liabilities are noTe advantageously
positioned.

- 
. 
rbrs rca':' ve sboulu 

"l8liii.lf; ll":h"i3:Hlfi"
d

r
o
+

{
e

An as Dt of the US Lntcrnal ylrlDor-
ablli terrorlst activLty thet uightbe tr d in the eyeat of- a crisis-rith
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lle should ralt,
Eeasures listcd
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on the other hand, with trost of the
on pagcs 2 and 5, in particular:
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galn nothitg by doing it noi.
f,e should posqrone the Sixth Fleet exerciseutrtil nid-Jurc (pending a preclsc feasibility
response frm USCII{CEUR) uhen re ought to be-bettcr prepared for a nore vigorous atril far-
reachipgl_ assertion of our navigation andoverfllght rights.

lc opiniou on Libyan
usefully be done in a
lest we be talking -

I lack a big stict.

&prol lected Erropean and reglonalflielil prersture until re tnoi pre-cfgefy nd of support Tre rant to-elicit. At tho sare t-lie it ls our viev
that the Secrete
rith kcsident S

since there 8rc stlll bas ilifferences reserdrnc our Dro-
ed approach to Libya, r rec end that the iliaft lEnoranhur
the President be refcrred b 9k to tlc appropriate rG; then

uhen a is rorked out it can.be riirisi,cd bv th6 Sfg.I voul to discuss thls_rlth you further, 6r you tayrish t t Stoessel caII Fred ILle.
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